P. 0. Box 1809
Durango, Colorado 81301

August 26, 1971

Arwood Stowe
:Tti:\aq;;iiss
Wichita » Texas 76707

Dear Mr, Stows:

Recards indicate that your No. 1h Ann well, located in the Wwk sec. 33,
T. 18 N., R. 3 W., Sandoval Ceunty, Wew Mexico, on Federal lease
Santa Fe 081171-K,was temporarily abandoned on August 3, 1967.

Sundry Report dated August 25, 1967, indicates that you planned to set
casing on the well and use it as a water source well. Well Completion
Log dated March 5, 1971, indicates that this casing was not set.

You are requested to pra.ptl;‘ist casing in this well or to isolate

the water zone from the cil shows by other suitable means. If you
decide to plug the well, you should contact this office for a

plugging program.
Sincerely yours,

{Orig. Sga.) J. W. LONG

Jerry W. Long
District Engineer
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